
Subject: Re: Tech Degree
Posted by _SSnipe_ on Mon, 04 Aug 2008 20:09:29 GMT
View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

i never wanna join anything millterry related 

heres another question heres a list of stuff (programs) u can leanr at ITT 

http://www.itt-tech.edu/programs/

but reading up on some dont give me a clear view on what JOB TITLES you can get for which
program....can anyone fill me in? i tried google and nothing im guessing most jobs will have
something related to there title...but not giving me the slid answer on which jobs i can do if i do
one of these programs i typed below....please help

here the one i wanna know 
what jobs titles are for these programs

Bachelors Degree Programs:
 Information Systems Security (does that mean check system security? or try to hack it to learn
the security?)

Associates Degree Programs:
 Information Technology - Computer Network Systems (set up pc networks?)

Information Technology - Software Applications & Programming (make software?)

 Computer and Electronics Engineering Technology
(not sure)

like what i mean is lets say i heard about culinary arts school...i whould never knew it was learning
how to be a cook unless it just straight up siad it
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